

Sarie Arthur Sepulvado

Health Services | (318)357-5126 | , arthurs @nsula.edu

Professional Summary

Seven years' experience as a registered nurse with a strong background in supervising in long term care and inpatient settings. Proficient in electronic medical records and practice management. Excellent nursing assessment skills and communication skills. Telemetry monitoring. Experience with wound care, flow sheets, and blood administration. Enthusiastic, dependable, skilled, professional nursing practice.

Education

ASSOCIATE DEGREE IN NURSING | MAY 2009 | NORTHWESTERN STATE UNIVERSITY

- Major: Nursing
- RN License, Louisiana State Board of Nursing

Experience

REGISTERED NURSE 3 NORTHWESTERN STATE UNIVERSITY FALL 2016 - PRESENT

- Conduct objective and subjective nursing examinations of college students.
- Provide individual nursing care plans through intervention, medication, teaching, testing, support, and/or referrals.
- Instruct patients on specific health care prevention and health maintenance of specific conditions.

WEEKEND NURSING SUPERVISOR | MANY HEALTHCARE | FEB. 2011-PRESENT

- Charge nurse for skilled long-term care facility. Supervision scheduling of LPN's and CNA's. Responsible for accurate documentation, implementation of MD orders, monitoring ADL's of residents, problem solving and decision making based on the nursing process. Coordinate all aspects of patient care. Managing weekly wound care log, review glucose log, track patient weekly weight.

RN | SABINE MEDICAL CENTER | JUNE 2009-NOV. 2015

- Responsible for direct patient care by assessment and monitoring at inpatient facility for pediatric to geriatric. Charge nurse, assist RN's, LPN's, and CNA's. Prepare patients for diagnostic tests, implement MD orders, and notify MD of abnormal findings from assessment. Oral, topical in intravenous medication administration, discharge planning and coordination of outpatient services. Administration of blood and blood products, telemetry monitoring, respiratory therapy and wound care.

Accomplishments/Honors

PALS, Carol Peace Operation
ACLS, American Heart Association
BLS, Carol Peace Operation Lifesaver